



COUNTY OF ALBEMARLE
Department of Community Development
401 McIntire Road, North Wing
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902-4596

Phone (434) 296-5832

Fax (434) 972-4126

June 21, 2019

Kelsey Schlein
C/O Shimp Engineering
201 East Main Street, Suite M
Charlottesville, VA 22902

**RE: SP201500028 Blue Ridge Swim Club – Day Camp, Boarding Camp and
SP201500029 Blue Ridge Swim Club**

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on May 21, 2019, took the following actions:

REGARDING SP201500028

The Commission recommended approval of SP201500028 Blue Ridge Swim Club – Day Camp, Boarding Camp with the conditions outlined in the staff report and that a revised sheet C3 showing tree species similar to those existing on the site shall be submitted before the Board of Supervisors meeting by a vote of 6:0.

REGARDING SP201500029

The Commission recommended approval, of SP201500029 Blue Ridge Swim Club with the conditions outlined in the staff report, and that a revised sheet C3 showing tree species similar to those existing on the site shall be submitted before the Board of Supervisors meeting. by a vote of 6:0.

If you should have any questions or comments regarding the above noted action, please do not hesitate to contact me at (434) 296-5832.

Sincerely,

Scott Clark
Senior Planner
Planning Division